)

ME-TEX

OIL & GAS, INC.
October 25, 1996

Qil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Re: J.L. Barr #2
Sec. 24, T-19-S, R-36-E, Lea County

Dear Sir,

In the month of September, Me-Tex transported 68 bbls. of oil to the J.L. Barr
#4. This was 2-1/2 years of production. A transporter will not pick up less than
a full load. To be able to sell the barrels we combined them with the J.L. Barr

#4. Both leases have the same owners and royalty owners.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
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